
 

 

TO: City Council Members​

 FROM: Office of the Mayor​

 DATE: 2/3/2026​

 RE: Reppointment to the Measure NN Commission 

The Mayor's Office respectfully requests City Council consideration for the reappointment of a 

current member to fill an upcoming vacancy on the Measure NN Commission. 

The Measure NN Commission continues to play a vital role in overseeing the implementation 

and administration of Measure NN funds, ensuring transparency and accountability in the use of 

these important community resources. Filling this vacancy will restore the commission to full 

capacity and enable comprehensive oversight of funded programs and initiatives. 

Proposed Actions: 

●​ Reappoint one qualified member to fill the commission seat 

●​ Maintain full commission capacity for effective oversight 

●​ Ensure comprehensive review and monitoring of Measure NN-funded projects 

Next Steps: The Mayor's Office will present the appointment recommendation at the next 

Council meeting. The proposed member brings valuable expertise in law enforcement that will 

enhance the commission's oversight capabilities. 



 

We greatly appreciate any support you can provide in expediting this process and welcome the 

Council's prompt consideration of this appointment. 


